



Our Ref: 002782/20

Your Ref:

Address Correspondence to: Information Management

Date 27 August 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Freedom of Information Act 2000

I write further to your request for information received 20/08/2020.

I note you seek access to the following information:

I would like you to provide me with the total number of employees within the Leicestershire Constabulary who are responsible, through carrying out "spot checks", for enforcing quarantine rules on travellers returning from countries not on the UK's "air corridor" exemption list, whether this task forms the entirety of their responsibilities or is part of their existing duties.

If applicable, I would like the number of employees whose sole duty is to carry out these spot checks separated out in the data from those employees who have other responsibilities alongside this task.

If applicable, I would also like the number of employees tasked with the aforementioned enforcement duties separated out according to the English Local Authority area in which they are responsible for enforcement.

Following receipt of your request, searches were conducted within Leicestershire Police to locate information relevant to your request.

Your request for information has now been considered and the information asked for is as follows: -

Leicestershire Police do not have any Officers dedicated to this role. Any checks required are allocated to Officers as part of their normal duties.

Leicestershire Police provides you the right to ask for a re-examination of your request under its review procedure. Letters should be addressed to Information Manager, Corporate Services Department at the above address. If you decide to request such a review and having followed the Force's full process you are still dissatisfied, then you have the right to direct your comments to the Information Commissioner who will give it consideration.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Officer
Leicestershire Police

Leicestershire Police in complying with their statutory duty under sections 1 and 11 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to release the enclosed information will not breach the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. However, the rights of the copyright owner of the enclosed information will continue to be protected by law.

Applications for the copyright owner's written permission to reproduce any part of the attached information should be addressed to The Information Manager, Leicestershire Police Headquarters, St. Johns, Enderby, Leicester LE19 2BX.